

# Nour Cherif Essoussi

## Full Stack Software Engineer

nourcherifsoussi@gmail.com  
nourcs.dev  
Miami, Florida  
+1 (786) 806-4124  
linkedin.com/in/nourcs  
github.com/Nourcs

### SUMMARY

I'm a Full Stack Web Developer and graduate of Ironhack Miami. I went there to sharpen my skills in both Frontend and Backend software engineering technologies.

Prior to Ironhack, I was a Computer Science student at ESPRIT. I moved from Tunisia to the United States and decided to specialize in Web Development.

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript - Node.js - Next.js -  
React.js - React Native - Redux  
- Express.js - MongoDB -  
Firebase - C - Python - Turbo  
Pascal - Ruby - HTML - CSS -  
SCSS - Tailwindcss - GraphQL

### PROJECTS

#### Nourcs Dot Dev - Portfolio

*Nourcs.dev is my own portfolio to show off my coding and design skills.*

- Technologies : JavaScript, HTML, Phaser
- Link: <https://www.nourcs.dev/>

#### Nourcs Dot Art - Marketplace

*In addition to coding, I love taking pictures. Nourcs.art is an art shop where I put on sale my art as both NFTs and Gallery Quality Art Prints*

- Technologies : Next.js, Tailwindcss, Firebase
- Link: <https://www.nourcs.art/>

### EXPERIENCE

#### Daycation - 3 Years

At Daycation we have curated a network of beautiful, on-demand hotel amenities that you can reserve and unlock via our web and mobile apps. Our goal is to provide you with the feeling of instant vacation, realized through a social and relaxing day experience at an amazing partner property.

- **Lead Frontend Engineer & UI Designer - Full Time**  
September 2020 - Present
- **Software Engineer - Full Time**  
June 2019 - August 2020

#### Ironhack, Miami - Jr. Web Developer (Student)

April 2019 - June 2019

*Ironhack is an immersive Bootcamp with locations in 11 different cities around Europe and America, offering 9-week courses in Full Stack Web Development.*

- Full Stack Web Development: HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, Node.js, React.js, Express.js, MongoDB
- Additional instruction and experience with : jQuery, Handlebars, Responsive Design, Bootstrap, Bulma, Phaser, AJAX, Mongoose, Jasmine, Mocha, Heroku, Git, GitHub

## EDUCATION

### Private Institute of Engineering and Technologies (ESPRIT), Tunisia - *Computer Science*

September 2017 - June 2018

*The Private Institute of Engineering and Technologies ( ESPRIT ) was founded on the initiative of three professors who have led many projects in Tunisian higher education, and in technical education in particular.*

- Professional Skills : Algorithms, C (Programming Language), Arduino, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe After Effects.
  - Soft Skills : Public Speaking, Teamwork and Time Management.
  - Courses : Procedural Programming, Mathematics, Multimedia, Systems and Networking, Electronics, Communication and Project.
- 

### Higher Institute of Arts and Multimedia of Manouba (ISAMM), Tunisia - *Graphic Design*

September 2016 - September 2017

- Courses : Drawing, Music, Mathematics, Systems and Networking, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, History of Art, Typography, Graphic Design, Basics of Web Development.

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Issuing Organization - *freeCodeCamp*

- [Front End Libraries Certification \(300 hours\)](#) - December 2018
- [Javascript Algorithms And Data Structures Certification \(300 hours\)](#) - November 2018
- [Responsive Web Design Certification \(300 hours\)](#) - November 2018